

PROFILE

Name

Nathan Allen

Address

6065 Southbend Drive N Mobile, AL 36619

Phone

408-813-7630

Email

nathan@nathanallen.me

PROFESSIONAL STATEMENT

Multi-platform developer with over fourteen years of experience as the senior web/iOS/ Android developer for a bay area consulting firm and nine years of experience as the web / database administrator at a local educational institution. Skilled at programming using a wide range of languages / platforms (HTML, CSS, PHP, JavaScript, FileMaker). Excellent written and oral communication skills. Experience at integrating with existing platforms; building on those platforms to establish efficient integrated solutions. Work well with others. Honest and hard working.

REFERENCES

Available upon request

EXPERIENCE

2005 - Present Richard Carlton Consulting, Inc.

Senior Web/iOS/Android Developer

Serve as primary web developer for the company specializing in front-end development and custom data and system integrations. Serve as primary developer for iOS/Android platforms creating app interface, function and external integration.

2008 - 2017 Golden State Baptist College

Database and Web Administrator / IT Director

Managed the online learning program including planning, production and marketing. Managed the development and maintenance of the database and web systems used by the institution. Data systems include MSSQL, MYSQL and FileMaker. Served as the IT Director managing 400+ active users using technologies based on the Windows Server 2012/2016 environment. Maintained the Palo Alto Network firewalls and the VPN link between the two campuses.

2017 - Present nathanallen.me (Independent Consulting)

Self-Employed | Full Stack Developer

Provide services in many technologies including web application development, database programming, mobile application coding and IT services.

EDUCATION

2005 - 2008 Bachelors Degree in Pastoral Theology

Golden State Baptist College, Santa Clara, California

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

14 Years **Web Application Development**

Extensive experience developing, maintaining and enhancing web systems for various clients with experience in education, e-commerce, and content management. Development included integration of various libraries into streamlined solutions custom developed to meet the specific requirements of each client.

14 Years FileMaker Development

Certified FileMaker Developer specializing in user interface design and web/system integration.

10 Years iOS / Android Development

Developed custom mobile solutions for various clients. Managed the planning, design, and development of apps in both the entertainment and education genres.